From: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, May 22, 2019 9:56 PM

To: Howard Brown; Joe Heublein - NOAA Federal

Cc: Cathy Marcinkevage; Naseem Alston; Susan Boring
Subject: Green Sturgeon I&S section

Attachments: 2.8 Integration and Synthesis GS V6--for distribution.docx
Howard:

-- The attached clean version of the subject document is ready for distribution.
-- The entirety of the effects on the DPS and CH at the designation scale have been deleted, including the
section titles.

Joe:
-- Reminder of placeholder for East Side Division part of CH table.

-- Check with division leads on "uncertainty" of effects

Susan:
-- Need section numbering for all sections

-Garwin-
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